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- Pre repair inspection request - SKABGA6Z WS SLCES4TD (D) DOA 1T10M2018
From: Azian, Syazairdra

Ta admn-affisaic com assgnmenisifikkato com
Ce Fong. Ancy-5¥. Ohin. Lea-Y¥mg, Abu Kassint Moor Manesa Md |shas. Maba imran, Lim Sneeg Yang, Mahoosmgh, Aasmasanigalkacwr, Chan, Yoko She daur Baig
Sert  tBMQ2018 3 2EN2 PM

Hi,
Please refer o the enclosed request from Hin Tat Augustine & Partners.

Claim re - 533EA3111856003
Cesa Owngr © MING YAQ LEE

I you Frawe any guesissiconcams, please lel us knaw,
Kindly assist to afsign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert o reguested.

Thanks and regards,

Syara Irdina Axian

[ {pe]

Expracs Chaing Adpshkar ||

G Claims Operasons | A1G Shard Sendcas

From: Anil Kurmar [maitto:anil@htapartnars com.sg]

Sent: Friday, Ociober 19, 2018 3:07 PM

Tot Azlan, Syazairding

Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Marasa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjestkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaw, Baljt; AL Car
Holdings; Tang Chi Loong; Marilyn Ho; sur@ikkeuto.com

Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURNEY - YOLUR REF: SLCAZ470 & OUR REF: TCLMH.&n.50338, 1B.AIMH - ACCIDENT INVOLYING SKABEBAGE & SLCBS4TD ON
17107124

W't b

ejudite

Save As Ta Cout
Dear W5 axlan,
vep tefer to your ereall dated 2ven date

Cher clignt s agreeatle 10 use Mr. Kenneth Kong of LKE Auto Congultants Pre Lid from vour D5t to condurt tha gnr pre-repae survey a5 3 imigle gt eapent bare aure chient's
vemicle SLCESA T as fallaws

Kindly ¢antar the gersan-in-charge te arrange lar the inspedtion of the vehithe, Flease be il that He said webicle con be mapected at

Wenue A MOTOR HOLDINGS PTE LTD
TR0 54 Ming Dinive

mih-L2 S Mg AuloCily

Simgapuie 575722

Coentart Peison s Grace | 6E262E77

1 yaw Fail to canduct the presrepair survoy withn the naxt § working dais exclading any intervenang Satiarday. Sunday or Public Holiday, The Saad workshap will comimenes
repalrs therapfter without tarther refarance

Rest regards

Anil {Secretary|

BAs Hin Tat Augustine & Fartnars
20 Upper Circular Hoad
#02-10/12 Tha Riverwalk
Sangapore 0584 16

Tel : 6533 0FL2 ext. 256

Direct Fan: £3363536

Fax: 45330313

From: Azlan, Syazairgna [mailto:Syazairding ArlanEaig.com]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 9:33 AM

Ta: Anil Kumar <anil@htapartness.com,sg»

Ce: Forg, Andy-5Y <andy-5Y.Fong & aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.coms; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa Abukassim@ag.come; Md Ishak, Mohd imran
<imran lshak@aig.com=; Lim, Sheng Yang <Shengyang. Lim@aig.corm=; Mithoosingh, Azshweenjeetkaur <hashweenjertiaur, Mithoosingh @ aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi

cyokeshi chan@aig.come; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit Kaur@aig.com=

Sublect: - PRE-REPAIR INSFECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING QUR INSURED VEHICLE SLCBS4TD AND SKARSAETE ON 17/10/2018

Impartance: High

This is 8 secure, entrypted message To read it, open the
attachment

ERETSNEED. NIRRT, WFFEi,

dfermsnwRTslasRArToR IR aadL W eomafl i Dale AR
UALINT



0|2 SHEe T BIEHE AR YLICH JXE BonR Y
IEs BHC

Ini adalah pesan, arman Lerenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment

ULk Ders by 2018-10-26 0532 +08 10 read your message.
Aftar that, open the attachment.

M w71 5 1 ¥ mive pettiea sl A7 fandoil

MPORTANT NOTICE:

The irdormaton in this email fard ary sftachrmanta) & confdantial, If you ara not the inbendod recipont, you Must rof use of dissemmabe ha infoeration, I you have receved s amail in aror,
phease mmediately netify me by "Reply” command and parmarentty delele the criginal and any cogees or prinleuts fenecl, Altheugh s email and any azachmants are believed (o bo frea of any
VINJE & OB dalac] that might @MRCt ary computar sysiom Filo wAich 1 s received ard opened, iLis 1NG rSporsibiky of the rocipsnl o ensure thar i is wiras free ard no resporsibiity is acoapled by
Amancan inlermatianal Group, Inc or 115 subsidiaries ar affiiates either pirlly o sevarally, for any koss o damage arising in any way rom its use.

From: Syazaindna Azlardliaig com

Ta: anikfihlapannets com sg

Ca: Argly-57 Fongifasg com Les-

Ying.ChniDaig o HoorManesa AbuassmiZasg com bmran ishakfiaig com Shengyang g 5o Adifweerpseluaur Mithoosinghag cam  pokeshi chanarg com Bage Kaurgag com
Subjest: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REFAIR INSPECTION « ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSLURED VEHICLE SLCA54TD AND SHABGSST ON 1710208

Date: Fn, 18 Cot 2018 075246 « 0000

Without Prejudice

- TCL.MH.an. 50398, 18. AIMH
53368311 183G003

Your Reference
Char Kelerence

Drear Siv'Mladam,
W refer 1o your Notice of Acciden of even date

We infend to conduct @ presrepasr survey of the damage 10 your client’s'vour customer’s vehicle jointly with yvour ¢lient/your mator workshop. We propose 1 uss one of the motor
survevars named in the snacked list to conduct the joirt pre-repair survey as a single pont expert:

Name of Survevor

Company Name

AlG In House Surveyvor

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid

Lawrence Mg Chun Kee

Priorily Services

Jeflrey Ong Leng Kinl

Priogily Services

Jimmy Lee

Prigsity Services

EC Looi

Automobile Inspaction Services Pre Lid

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankiz)

Formieam Adjusiers Pre Lad

MNe You Han

Formizam Adjusiers Pe Lid

Seen HanXin (Gan)

Formteam Adjusters Pre Lad

Chow Bo Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Chusa 5o Teck (Benjaming

Fanmteam Adjusters Ple Lid

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
LEK Auto Consuliants Pre Lid
LEK Auto Consulants P L
LEE Auto Consultants Ple Lid
LEE Auto Consultants Pre Lid
LEE Auto Consultants Pre Lid
LEE Aun Consultants Pre Lid

Kalvin Ang

King Guo Quang
Marcus Chua
Mohamad Taufikh
Adran Ling
Maohammed Rasul
Kenneth Kong

Please let s know within two (2) working davs whether vou agree to the appoiniment of any of these motor surveyors 25 2 single joint expert. You may sclect one or more
of 1 listed motor serveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey camed out by the single josnt expen

Thanks and fogards,

Syira Irclma &rla

From: Chan, Yoke Shi

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 7:36 AM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Subject: FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SLCES47D & OUR REF: TCL.MH.an.50398.18.AIMH - ACCIDENT TNVOLVING SKASEAGE & SLCHSA7D
ON 1710118

Importance: High

From: And Kwmar [mailte:and@htapartners.com.sg)

Sant: Thursday, October 18, 2018 5:38 P

To: Tan, Liv (AIG); Fong, Andy-5Y; Kau, Babjil; Chin, Lea-¥ing; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshene; Abu Kassim, Noor Marieta
Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPALR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SLCAS47D & QUR REF: TCL.MH,an.50358, 18, AIMH - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKABE4EZ B SLCES4TD ON



17/10/14
Importance; High

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: Al CAR HOLDINGS PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKARGIGE & 8 SATI ALONG [ AT € LEYEL 3B AT URFRONT ON 17/10/18 af TIME: 18:30 RS
We wre instructed by Al Car Holdings Pte Lid 1o notify you of the above-mentioned read traffie pccident which invelves sur clhient's vehicle registration number
SKAR6467 and vehicle registration number SLOCASATI driven by vour insured at the material time.

A= 2 resull of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed 10 repair the damaged vehicle, pleass let us know within 2 working
days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would like 10 conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle 17 we do nol receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeling, our client shall proceed 1o repair the vehicle without reference 10 you

Best regards,

Aunil [Secretary]

M5 Hin Tat Augustine & Partaers
20 Uppser Cirgular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore D58416

Tel - 6533 0217 ext.256

Direct Fax: 63383536

Fax 6533 0313



RILHK18135247 1 Lai Huat (Marg Kaa) Motor Pie Lid - Sn Ming
EMTRY DATE & TIME. 181012018 12:32
SUBMITTED BY: Pon Kwee Choo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase report curr\(:cl:lx the details of the accident lo spead up the claims process,
2. This Form must be complated by the Palicyholder andlor the Authorised Drivar,

4. Informaban provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy llabdity,

4, Tha kssue and acceptanse of this Form by Insurance companies is rol an admission of policy Eability on the part of the Insurance companies.
£, Any false reporting may be referred to the Paolice for Investigation,

£, This report will be forwardad by the insurers of tha GLA Records Managamaent Centra established by the General Insurance Association of Singapora (G1A]) for
archiving and that copées of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upen application by interested parties,
7. By the lodgemeant of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and ta coples of the report being made available

sforasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Dale Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

18/10/2018 12:32

17M10/2018 18:30

CARPARK LEVEL 5B AT HARBOURFRONT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Gategory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date OFf Birth

Occupafion

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKABG46Z

Al CAR HOLDINGS PTE LTD
201733662W
AICARHOLDINGSPTELTD@GMAIL.COM

OFFICE-B1889819

CITROEN
C5

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

OBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD
THIRD PARTY
NO

2017/AGY/2388

JEREMY CHANG YUAN JIE
397346408

0211011597

INDOOR,

18/08/2016

2 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-897997878

NOEMAIL

P‘agl: 1cf 14



Address 23 JALAN TARI PAYONG
Postcoda 799268
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - AUTHORISED DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

¥YWas any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hg-.r_ﬁ_ bean appmacl_'led by ur_1kr1l:|wn _parsun{s] NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

FAmangar 1 NAME: : JIE MIN
GENDER: ¢ FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? ¥YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yehicle Registration Number SLCas4TD

Vehicle Make/Maodel/Calaur

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

MNRIC/Passpon Number

Contact Number

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful an Any wilful misrepresentation or withhelding of material
facts may allow [nsurance companies to ey liabiliby,

4, The lssue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companias is nat an admission of pelicy llabllity on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Amny false reporting may be referred to the Pollce for Investigaticn.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insuranca
Association of Singapare [GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report wil! for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to coples of
the report being mede available aforesaid.

4. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insuree, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclatlon of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or pracess my personal data,/personal information set out In this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all Insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autherity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of 1

(il processing, handilng and/or dealing with my clalms including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the clalms;

(i) investigating the accident andfor my claims;
(iiii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 10 any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my clalms {including the malling of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or natices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain persenal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelapes/mail packages); and/er

{v) complying with applicable law in édminisber'lng_, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
“Purpases”}

(o) all lnsurer(s} wha have insured vehicle(s) Invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to coflect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infoermation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

iz)  my Personal Information may/tan be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including thelr lawyers/lew firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d}  my Personal Infermation will also be collected and used to compile claims histery for the purpose of fraud detectlon,
investigation and managemant in present and all future claims,

{e] the infarmation so collected under d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} teall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evalusting, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

i} for complylng with requirements under any regulations, laws of court orders.

OLDINGS PTE LTD
b

NON Y l*‘i/( /%/ o
-"F'ulh-_-.lhuld.-_r's Slbg\rrmri Driver's Signature Reporting t&ﬁt ersonnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver Is not the pelicyholder) Mame: Poh Kwee Choo
18 OCT 208 Date &mﬁ; acT 100 NRIC/FIN Mo SEBADSAIA

[}”-301'\{5 1}‘."514\{5

L

Page 3 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

.Sm Wi s e ' i

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Gn lod 2018, T, Jecemy Chang Yuan D2

= 134c40R ¢ authoised diverof Nebhicle . 2 ARCAL T

woas ot harbour ' Carpark Lewel 5B .

| T was woarking 4or A 2 lver toycta infond 4o

mark - [ arcund (830-183E , my car SERLCACZE.

oas being bang Tomda. back Ty SLE85470

Aviver Cheaty Chez Chung S©A32A337 .

2L CB54TD  had lc:x:znﬁ._ég( tra Pack (ighd lounpes

¥

of my car torn his |eft Pender of SLCS SATD .

Clhean Chee Clhung Aok ouk of his car :::mo{
—_

ﬂpuicqig__xz;af. o bﬁ—&!‘t‘&wg&mﬁnq At he was ook

atcalaht  ahead wong. metEng Mo left turn up af{e

M;lg% and Faus colliddd wihh my cac

T voill gend Ao Pt MOTOR HOLDINGE PIE TP @

O MING frutocy #05-(2 fov repalC - — END of Roport —
DECLARATION vt .; :I-_ ~.f. :'_'-'-_ '.‘ Zix
IJH a%:]ﬂmmgzﬁﬁﬂ,ﬁrﬂcu‘-:rs are true in every respect, Wantde 4 ™ it

. 201733 /
M (;:,
Policyhold :r'Mnalur Driver's Signatura Reporting G!'ﬁ;uh?:{rsmner: Signature
H I driver is notthe 1 Name: oh Kwee Ch
Daw&?ﬁﬁT}ET 0B E:Ilau :ﬂt:ne:t.ll% ﬁf?w MREC/FIN Na.; 568405834 o

Page 4 of 14



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
3662W

SKAB646Z
No

07 Nov 2018
CITROEN

C5 1.6 THP BVA AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR

Blue

2010

10FJBK1017498
VF7RD5FVAAL574588
115.0 kW (154 bhp)
$25,259.00

11 Apr 2011

11 Apr 2011

1

$25,259.00

Yes
10 Apr 2021
$15,155.00

10 Apr 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$42,600.00

$10,330.00

$25,485.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Nov 2018



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Wehicle Ma. :

“ehicle Type :

Wehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :

Wehicle Make :

Vehicle Model :

Chassis MNo.:

Propeliant :

Engine Mo.:

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Qutput :
taximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date
COE Category

CGuota Premium :

SKABGSGE

P10 - Passenger Maotor Car
Mo Attachment

MNormal

CITROEM

C5 1.6 THP BVA AT ABS D/AB 2WD 40R

VF7RDSFVAALST4588
Petrol

10FIBK 1017458

1598 cc

115.0 kW [ 154 bhp)
2026 kg

1515 kg

2010

11 Apr 2011

A - Car (1600cc & below)
$42,600.00

COE Expiry Date 10 Apr 2021
Road Tax Expiry Date: 10 Apr 2019
PARF Eligibility Explry Date : 10 Apr 2021
Inspection Due Date : 10 Apr 2020
Intended Transfer Date: Q7 Mov 2018
CO2 Emission : s
CO Emission: -
HC Emission : -
MO Emission: -
PM Emission : -

Late renewal feels) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment [if anyl, of a vehicle will fallow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.
Amount Payable

Amount Before GST G5T Amount Amount After G5T

(5%) 15%) (5%

Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Tatal Amount Payable : 25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print



1172018 Used CITROEN C5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCAarMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Ca Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post FREE Ad to Sell Your Used Items!

Have preloved items cluttering around your house?
Sell it on Marketplace. Posting an advertisement is FREE!

Post an Advertisement Renewnt Toypats Bieni 208 ABWINY

Sell It yourselfl Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
Past an Ad Adwertiser Lagin Was of Seling | ,3.,- Cragft Pre Lid
| Browse by Category 7 | SartbyDate Posted ¥ || 20 resulsipage 7
3 vehicles amoeves - f ~
Miodal Price Depraciation 1 Eng Cap Mileage Weh Type
Search Selection CITROEM C5 Arvy By 2011 Mg Ay Ay Available

Citroen C5 1.6A THP Exclusive 35,800 46,940 fyr 07-Fab-2011 1,598 cc S Luxury Availabbe

Rare-Grak This Beautiful 3-Digkt Num Plate Today! Attractive Price! Only $3,880 Drive Away. Up To 100%% Flexitle Loan, We Provide Lowest Interest
Rate, Flexble Loan And High Trade In Are Available, Pa...

Classic Credit Pte Ltd
Posted! I0-Cet-2018  Tags: 2011 Chrgen C5, 2001 citreen o5, CRroen C5, ciroen ¢35, CRroen, C5, o5, Used Citroan

Citroen C5 1.6A THP £39,800 48,470 fyr 10-Ausg-2011 1,508 cc - Lumury Available

Well Taken Care Luxury Sedan With Huge Bock Space, Low Depreciatan Far A Contl Sedan, Warranty On Engine And Gearbax, Certified With
Assurance Ard Quality By STA Evaluation, Buy Tt From Ls With A Pea...

Dickson Automibie
Posted: 17-0et-2018  Tags: 2011 Citroen C5, 2081 citroen ¢5, Crgen C5, ciroen ¢, Cireen, C5, <5, Used Citnoen

r<__J | Citroen C5 1.64 THP Exclusive  $39,999 $B,050 fyr 22-5ep-2011 1,558 cc 28,735 km Lumury Avallable
End Mth Scrap IF Mot Sokd! Low KM Full Agent Servicing Records! New Bridgestone Tyres In Aug 181 Meticulous Owner Does \What The Agent
Suggests. Expect Al Creature Comforts In A Mercedes But Pay A Fr...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Lid
Poded: 12-0c1-301R Tags: 2011 Citroen C5, 2041 céroen c&, Chrosn O3, ctroan o5, Citroen, C5, <5, Used Citroen

Save this search crtaria, to get emal alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciaticn Eng Cap Mileags Veh Type

For old advertisernants, view Expired ads M T results/page

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources

ggCarMart is the number one car dassifieds for pareliel impart cars, Toyola, Honda, Ressan, Mitsuibishi & BMW, There are plenly of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan Cins, luxury £ars, spots
cars of statonwagons, SUV, MPY, hatthback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can aksn buy from a car auction, lock up car loans, low mdeage cars, car brands, carpark rates B car insurance. Find
by Lsag CITROEN C5, CITROEN €5 Singapore, used CITROEN CS Singapore, used CITROEN C5, used veficles Singapose o even Duy used CITROEN CS Singapare, We have new car dealers
comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and weed car dealers on our sita Find new car prce lists, raw car launches and new car promeolions, Wisit pur parines siles. for jod openings
fr Singapore jobs, real estate propertes for sale, mover, car parformance parts, car discussion, frurn disrussion, commercial vehicke leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displaved on sgCarMart.com & gathered From scurces and based on digerthms that are bebed by sgCarbart.com o be reliable, but no assurance can beoiven
that this information is accurale, complete ar currenl. SgCarMart.com does nol 28sume any responsibelity for 8rmars or omissions Of WaITant 1ne aoouwacy of this irfarmation

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
E2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

V Compare

hitps:/www.sgca rmart.comiused_cars/listing php?RGD=2011&MOD=CITROEN % 20CSERPG=208VEH=0&AVL=2 111
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Merimoen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

[t | E: | Ad) Assioned 1._-'::;:_1__;_-: Tad Submitted | Ins Auth'ed '_.:Ln[-_-_;
i 18 Ot 2018 ég,gg‘ 2018 | gg3 200.00 S$2,200.00 ::“d'““ for Survey |
akn : |
Edit Reg | Edic Adj Rpt || ~ELEstimates | | View Rpt c:ﬂ"m: 7y

Reference
| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured:
Main

Claimant:

ehicle Reg.
MNo.:

SKABG46Z

Claim Type:

ehicle Reqg. I
Mo, |
(Insured): |

|

|TP / 533683111856

SLCB547D

Repairer: - Not Applicable - (-)

| CHAW MEE YENG (CAO MEIYAN), [D: 571197978

Claim Detalls Documents

[Created by adjuster]

[17/10/2018 00:00 - :59
[90 Months and 6 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

;l 2100468337 {Comprehensive)

Date of Loss:

| Palicy/Cover
| Mote HNo.:

Palicy No.
[(Claimant): |

| Excess:

Handling
{Insurer:
{Adjuster:

| AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Lee, Ming-Yao] MingYao Lea@aig.com

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

E
!.
|
|3
.F
|
1
|
|
i

'+ AIG_SG (22/10/2018); Request to upload TP GIA Report

view All | Compose Case Mail | |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSZ

Due Date Priority

i Type
| No results.

Task Group

Subject

Wiew All ] Search T&sh:sj Creale New Task | Complete |
Assigned By

Handler Completed On Created On Done?

hilps {isingapore. merimen. com/claimsfindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjusier&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=7546918exid=2858T7T&CFID=4729040. .,

172
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httpsu‘.‘singapnre.mermn.mnﬂclaimaﬁnﬁe:.clm?fusebux=MTﬂaﬁjustar&I‘useactiun=dsp_r.lmhaader&cas.eid=?'$4591&e:tid=2858??&¢F[D=4?29040.. 22
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Phntusf!mages 3 per page v o
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ Thumbnait | Print
| | 18/01/1909:44  General View - © | Ladirc | @
2 18/01/19 09:44  General View ] [ 1] Load JPG L{_|
3 ._:I.B.-'I:I_].H'EJ- IIE'.‘44 :Gun:r:l-view . ) o | u Load JPG _lﬂ_ I
4 18/01/19 09:44 General View | €% | Load PG | & |
5 |18/01/1909:44  General View . © | Ladrc | ¥
.ﬁ Ilﬂ-fl:llflg n_g;44 iG-hernl View N a LDEJF'G I .1_"1 |
7 “Era,fumg 09:44 E.G.l-:;'l-e-r.al View o a R @ | Losdre | @ |
8 18/01/1909:44  General View | €9 | wadipG | ¥ |
o 18/01/19 09:44 Indnmcm;.lulding - a © | Load G _Eﬂ__l
10 18/01/1909:44  Chassis Number . © | Loadwc | @ |
11 |18/01/1909:48 | Reinspaction Photo €© | Loadirc | @ |
12 |18/01/19 09: 48 nain-pectlun Photo o € | Load rG I
13 18/01/1909:48  Reinspection Photo a o | ©® | Load e f
Documentation - _1 per page !—?_
Mo |Finalized On ___:k_]i_a_ﬁ:_.-cl Pacific Insurance F'U_ ¢, Lid. (SG) | Thumbnall Pr_l_rltl
1 22/10/1810:00  OIGIA REPORT B €© | Load PDF | :
Documents Checklist
' DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST S

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKAB646Z (5336831118SG)
[SLC8547D]
TP

Oct 17 2018 12:00AM
[CHAW MEE YENG (CAO MEIYAN)]

Upload Documents | Uphad photos | Compose New Luher i Upload video | _Upinad -"'Uﬂ'ﬂ |

There are no document checklists mﬁﬁgured.

View View .In Browser ¥

Reset | Save | Print |

Show Remarks To:
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to ather parties,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

— Handling Insurer

hitps-//singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdocAfuseaction=dsp_docviewddomainid=18cbjid=754691&extid=285877 bcorale=44....
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121208 Adjusier Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Reg Mo:100607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG18019061/KQD352

Date: 2110112019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd. Policy Mo 2100468337
Claimant Vehicle  syagsa6z Insured Vehicle No:  SLC8547D
Date of Loss: 1702018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 533683111856
DESCRIFPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKAB646Z
Make & Model: CITROEMN C5, 1.6 [A) Engine No: 10FJEK 1017498
Reg. Date: 11/04/2011 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassais No: VFTRD5FVAALSTA588
Colour; Metallic Dark Blue Cdometer; 143527 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MNIA
Sum Insured (S8): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDIT VEHICLE AT TH F SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55R17
Front Left Side: Kurmho 8 mm Rear Left Side: Kumho 8 mm
Front Right Side: Kumho 8 mm Rear Right Side: Kumho & mm
The abave values represent the rermnamning tyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS -  Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 22.575.00 2.171.00 20,404.00 a0.38
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,300.00 680.00 2,620.00 79.39
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tawing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§) 25,875.00 2,851.00 23,024.00 §8.98

Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 2,200.00
Mett Amount (S§) 25,875.00 2,200.00 23,675.00 91.50

INSPECTION
Drate of Assignment: 19/10/2018

Al MOTOR HOLDINGS PTELTD
Date Inspected: 18M10/2018 Inspected At: 160 SIN MING DRIVE #05-12
SINGAPORE 575722

Esztimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

WOTE: This repor represents our findings at the fime and place of inspecfion stated herein. Such inspection has bean camed ouf to the best of ouwr knowledge and ability but
any other Kability undar any otfer circumsiances is herely expressly sxcluded.

hitps:/isingapore mermean.com/claims/index. cim?fusebox= MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=754691 Gextid=285877T&CFID=47280403&C... 1/3



1212018

Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts
Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars

= D 0O~ o AW R

0

_
-
TS T SR S U e SO |, IS S

12

13 1
F=Franchise parl.

‘REAR BUMPER TOP
*REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER

*REAR BUMPER CLIPS

“REAR BUMPER CHROME GARNISH RIGHT
*REAR EUMPER LOWER

*REAR BUMPER LOWER REFLECTOR RIGHT
*SET REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR
‘REAR LAMP RIGHT

*REAR LAMP HOLDER RIGHT

‘REAR LAMP SIDE COVER RIGHT

*REAR END PANEL

*REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM

*SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS

Condition Repairer's Amount
Bent 5,100.00F *380.00F
Ofs Distorted 3,300.00F *98.00F
Mecassary 120.00F *50.00F
Seratched 1,200.00 F *138.00F
Dented / Cut 1.200.00F *520.00F
Secratched 135.00F *135.00F
Serviceable 2,040.00F -F
Cracked 720.00F “250,00F
Serviceable 900.00F “F
Serviceable 960.00F *F
Repair 5400.00F *-F
Serviceable 1,200.00F *-F
Repeated 300.00F *F
Total Parts (5%) 22,575.00 2,171.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

hltps'n'.'singapnre.merimen.mnﬂcla1ms.-'index.cfm?fu5ebux=I'u1TRaﬂjustnrS.fusaactiomgan_prinupmcasald:?ﬁﬂfﬁﬂ1 Eexlid=28587T&CFID=472504034C. . 23



172112019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 CHECK REAR WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM. Mew 120.00 20.00
2  REMOVE & REFIT TAIL LAMP & GASKET (RIGHT) Mew 120.00 0.00
3 REMOVE & REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR. MNew 120.00 60.00
4 REMOVE & REFIT REAR BUMPER TOP. } Mew 120.00 300.00
5 REMOVE & REFIT REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER. } Mew 120.00 0.00
3] REMOVE & REFIT REAR BUMPER CLIPS. } Mew 120,00 0.00
7 REMOVE & REFIT REAR BUMPER SIDE CHROME GARNISH RIGHT. } Mew 120.00 0.00
& REMOVE & REFIT REAR EUMPER LOWER. } Mew 120.00 0.00
a REMOVE & REFIT REAR BUMPER LOWER REFLECTOR RIGHT. } Mew 120,00 0.00
10  REMOVE & REFIT REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR. } MNew 120.00 0.00
11  REMOVE & REFIT REAR LAMP RIGHT. } MNew 120.00 0.00
12 REMOVE & REFIT REAR LAMP HOLDER RIGHT. } Mew 120.00 0.00
13  REMOVE & REFIT REAR LAMP SIDE COVER RIGHT. } Mew 120,00 0.00
14 REMOVE & REFIT REAR END PANEL. } Mew 120,00 0.00
15 REMOVE & REFIT REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM. } MNew 120.00 0.00
16 REMOVE & REFIT REAR BUMPER CLIPS. } Mew 120,00 0.00
17  PAMEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREA. } Mew 500.00 0.00
18 SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA. Mew 800,00 300.00
19 APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREA. MNew 80.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (5%) 3,300.00 G80.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

= END OF ESTIMATES =

hitps://singapora. merimean.com/claimsafindex.cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptdcaseid=754691 &extid=28587TACFID=4T2504038C... 313



